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"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
6/19/2020 4:58:46 PM 
Upcoming 1B: TEPP week 3 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

The City' s Temporary Expedited Patio Program continues into its third week, to date 85 patios have been 
approved for loca l businesses. The City will issue an information bu lletin to med ia with updated permit numbers, 
including quotes of support from the Mount Pleasant BIA and a local restaurant and brewery owner. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 




